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Addendum 2 - Issued June 25, 2014

Regarding Bids for Food Service (ITB 14-009P) for Lucas County Juvenile
Detention Center, Youth Treatment Center and Re-Entry Treatment Center, bid
opening scheduled for July 1, 2014 at 2:00 P.M. (local time).

This document becomes a fully incorporated part of the specifications, and
this letter constitutes legal notice of this requirement.

The entire original Bid Packet including this addendum must be submitted
prior to the Bid Opening Date and Time.

Please see the following Questions/Answers & Food Menu:

One Government Center ® Suite 480 ® Toledo, Ohio 43604-2259
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Lucas County Juvenile Court
Food Service Management Pre-Bid Meeting

June 24, 2014

Q: What is your average population?

A: Population varies at each facility. Detention averages about 36 and YTC is averaging about
30 with a maximum of 44,

Q: Do you have any programs at night that would require additional meals for youth.

A: We also provide approx. 10 bagged lunches for our RTC/CTC program which is added into the
Detention count for dinner.

Q: Who is your current vendor?

A: Aramark

Q: Can we get a current copy of your menu?

A: See attached sample.

Q: Do you participate in USDA School Lunch Program?

A: Yes we receive reimbursement for breakfast, lunch and snack?

Q: What about staff meals? Are they billed at the same rate?

A: Yes if staff requests meals they would be billed at the same rate; however the majority of
the staff does not eat the meals.

Q: What is your current budget or how much are you currently spending?

A: This varies on population but a rough average would be around $5,000/week



Q: Do you require special diets for medical and religious reasons?

A: Yes - usually for medical purposes (allergies) and all medical special diets requests are
verified by our medical clinic. Special meals for religious reasons are rare.

Q: Do you have any pork restrictions?

A: No, as long as it meets the USDA regulations; however current vendor uses turkey as a
substitute.

Q; Do you require a 21 day menu sample with the bid?

A: Yes

Q: Is the Vendor responsible for the delivery of the meals?

A: Vendor is responsible for delivery of meals to the Youth Treatment Center (YTC). Meals
should be delivered in pans (family style) and packaged for 4 units at YTC. YTC would deliver
the meals to the actual unit. For Detention (JDC) the meals would be trayed up by the vendor
and bought from the basement kitchen to the 2" and 3" floors of the Detention Center. The
Detention staff would then distribute the trays to the individual units.

Q: What are your serving times?

A: Both JDC and YTC serving times are approximately 7:00a, 11:30a and 5:00p

Q: Are we responsible for trash removal?

A: The vendor would be responsible for removing trash from the kitchen to the designated
dumpster. The expense and emptying of the dumpster is the responsibility of the county.

Q: The Standards on Page 56 - are those the standards we are to follow?

A: Yes —these are the standards that have been set by the USDA for the school reimbursement
programs. Please note that changes to the standards were rolled out at different times and
new requirements are taking effect July 1, 2014.



Q: Since you participate in the School Lunch Program do you also participate in the Commodity
Ordering?

A: Yes we do.

Q: Are you unionized?

A: No

Q: Are we bidding for food and our labor costs?

A: Yes —we do not have “trustees” that help with delivery or food prep. No youth are involved
with the kitchen.

Q: Will you allow for an off-site kitchen?

A: No —our kitchen facilities must be used for meal preparation.

Q: Parking

A: We do not have parking available for delivery vans or employees. Vendor would be
responsible for any costs for utilizing available street parking or any private lots.

Q: Do you have hot or cold breakfasts now?

A: We currently have cold breakfasts and hot lunch and dinners.

Q: Do you accredited by ACA Standards?

A: YTCis accredited by ACA and all their standards must be met.

Q: Do you provide the food service license? Is it in your name?

A: Yes - the food service license from the Toledo Lucas County Health Dept is in our name and
we pay for it. Any other licenses needed by the vendor to conduct their business is the
responsibility of the vendor.



Walked through the Receiving Area. Showed potential vendors the access for food deliveries.

No Questions asked.

Walk through of Kitchen Facilities

Q: Who owns the equipment?

A: The large equipment is owned by the county and we maintain the service agreements.

Q: Do you own or will you provide the trays, cups and utensils?

A: YTC —ssince they are family style they have their own dishes, cups and utensils. They do not
get sent back and forth. Detention — vendor responsible for providing expendable trays, cups
and utensils.

Q: How large are your coolers?

A: Approx 12 x 10

Q: How many snacks are required?

A: We have an afternoon snack and an evening snack. Only the afternoon snack is
reimbursable.

Q: What happens with leftover food?

A: In Detention leftover food and drinks are returned to the kitchen for disposal. At YTC they
will rinse (not sanitize) pans of food remains before they are returned.

Questions submitted after Pre-bid Meeting
Q: Please confirm that the vendors proposed menu is to be no less than 3400 calories and

meet all NSLP mandates for July 1, 2014 program.

A: Yes menus must be no less than 3400 calories and meet all NSLP mandates for July 1, 2014.



Q: Please confirm that the YTC facility is ACA certified and that the proposed menu needs to

also meet the standards of ACA.

A: Yes YTC is ACA certified and the proposed menu needs to meet all ACA standards.

Q: Please confirm that the County is requiring two snacks, seven days a week for the
residents, and that one of those two snacks needs to meet the NSLP after school snack

reimbursement standards.

A: Yes we are requiring two snacks - seven days a week. One of the two snacks must meet

NSLP after school reimbursement standards.

Q: Will the County entertain alternate proposals that are for delivered meals from an external

source outside the County kitchen for both JDC & TYC that are not prepared at JDC?

A: No we will not. Vendor must utilize the Juvenile Detention Center Kitchen for all meal

preparation.

Q: Page #7 (Table) Item #1 — states that the Bidder is accountable for Expendable Equipment

and that Trays are included in the cost responsibility — Can you confirm that this is correct?

A: Yes this is correct — the Bidder would be responsible for the costs of expendable

equipment and trays.

Q: Is 100% soy protein (no meat) in casseroles for both NSLP and Dinner meals an acceptable

option for bidders menus?

A: No. Menus should contain meat and not 100% soy products.



Q: Can the County provide the past 6 months Average Daily or Average Monthly Population
at both the JDC & TYC locations please? (Jan-Jun 2014)

A: We run our ADP on a quarterly basis. 2014 2" Quarter is not complete yet.
Annual ADP 2013 - Detention was 36.6 and YTC was 31.08.
For 2013 4™ Quarter (Oct — Dec) — Detention was 32.4 and YTC was 26.

For 2014 1* Quarter (Jan — Mar) Detention was 18.5 and YTC was 22.



PROPOSED 6/12

Week:
THURSD

AY

Meal Name: Breakfast

FRIDAY

LUCAS COUNTY, OH JUVENILE

Weekly Average of 3400 Calories Per Day
Final Rule Nutrition Standards in the National School Lunch

and School Breakfast Programs (Grades 9-12} — Jan. 2012

Fat Free (fi

SATURDAY

d or unfl

d) or 1%(unfl

SUNDAY

d) Milk Choice wilt be Offered
ARAMARK is an Equal Opportunity Provider

MONDAY

{c) 2004 ARAMARK Correctional Services, LLC. A>s>z§\»=%7ﬂi

bs

TUESDAY

Confidential and proprietary to >z>§@n¥¢:m5:n:~mn use or copying  will subject
user or copier to civil and/oY criminal penalties and enforcement.

WEDNESDAY

Fruit or Juice (1/2 cup equiv.) * Fruit or Juice (1/2 cup equiv.) Fruit ar Juice (1/2 cup equiv.) Fruit or Juice (1/2 cup equiv.) Fruit or Juice (1/2 cup equiv.) Fruit or Juice (1/2 cup equiv.} Fruit or Juice (1/2 cup equiv.)
1_portion | 1. portion i 1 _portion 1 _portion 1 _portion 5, 1 _portion "t _portion
Milk- Student Choice « Milk- Student Choice Mitk- Student Choice Milk- Student Choice Milk- Student Choice Mitk- Student Choice Milk- Student Chaice
“ 1 _each | 1 _each 1 each 1_each 1 each I 1_each 1 _each
Toasted ON.m Cereal Bran n_uxmm Cereal Toasted Oats Cereal Toasted Oats Cereal Toasted Oats Cereal Toasted Qats Cereal Toasted Oats Cereal
_3/4 n:W‘_, 3/4 cup 3/4 cup 3/4 cup 3/4 cup - Lo, <. 3/4 cup 3/4 cup
» Ham Peanut Butter . 1 Hard Cooked Egg Peanut Butter <N . ) T. Ham
\VTNW\SVA\ nUL»\.} 1 _ozw 1 ozw 1_each | ozwd, mm m aﬁm g 1 ozw
[ Enrichéd Bread " Enriched Bread Enriched Bread Enriched Bread Enriched Bread -Enrithed Bre ’ Enriched Bread
1_slice 1_slice 1 slice 1_slice 1_slice 1 _slice 1 _slice
Whipped Margarine Sugar Jelly Whipped Margarine Jeily Whigped Margarine Sugar
1/2 oZw 1 packet 1 _packet 112 ozw 1 packet 112 ozw 1 _packet
Fresh Fruit Fresh Fruit Fresh Fruit . Fresh Fruit o~ Fresh Fruit Fresh Fruit Fresh Fruit
. 1_each 1 each 1 _each 1 _each 1 each 1_each 1 each
Meal Name: Lurich -
T & R | Sloppy Joe Meal LS (3 oz gd meat} T. Bologna T. Hot Dogs (1.5 oz sach) T. Salami N Grilled Cheese Sandwich (1 oz real Southwest Burrito Filling (2 0z gd meat)
I i d ) 4 ozw 6 ozw 2 ozw 2 ‘each 4 ozw | chease) 1 each 6 ozw
Mashed Potatoes [F Whole Wheat Bread Mustard ‘Mustard & Ketchup (1/3 oz each) Mustard Rice LF Garden Salad
,‘:u cup 2 slice 1/3floz 1 serving 13 floz 1/2 cup 1 _cup
Gravy R Pinto Beans LF Whole Wheat Bread Whole Wheat Bread Whole Wheat Bread Boston Baked Beans LF LF Salad Dressing
¢ 2 floz . 1/2 cup 2 _slice 2_slice 2 slice 1/2 cup 1121l 0z
Carrots LF %( . Qven Stripped Potatoes LF Mac & Cheese Carrots LF .| Cottage Fries LF Kettle Blend Mixeg Vegetables LF Salsa
- b s cup. 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 112 ¢y 1/2 cup 3 floz
Whole Wheg! Bread Ketchup Kettle Blend Mixed Vegetables LF Garden Salad Carrot Sticks or Coins Whole Wheat Bread Tortilla Chips
f 2 slice 13floz 12 cup 1_cup 3 1/5 ozw. 2_slice 2 ozw
Fresh Fruit A}'t .V_ Coleslaw Vinaigrette Broccoli LF LF Salad Dressing Ranch Salad Dressing Fresh Fruit ComLF
. 2 ea . "1/2 cup 142 cup 11210z 12 floz 2 each 3/4 cup
Milk- Student Choiceg Fresh Fruit Fresh Fruit Fresh Fruit Fresh Fruit Milk- Student Choice Fresh Fruit
. . 1 each 2 each 2 _each 2 each 2_each 1 each 2 each
S Milk- Student Choice Milk- Student Choice Milk- Student Choice Milk- Student Choice Milk- Student Choice
L 1 _each 1 _each 1_each 1_ each 1 each
Meal Name: Dinner't}
Crunchy Country Pattie I Meatballs (1/2 oz each) Oven Fried Breaded Fish Pattie Crispy Chicken Pattie Rotini & italian Meat Sauce (3 oz gd Chicken Nuggets (1/2 oz each) Meat & Cheese Pizza (5 oz)
3 ozw |, 6 each 3 ozw 3 ozw | meat) 15 ozw 3 ozw 1 each
Cream Gravy Noodles ¥ . Sliced American Cheese (real) Mashed Potatoes Green Beans BBQ Sauce Spaghetti w/ Tomato Sauce
3 floz t12cup 112 ozw 1112 cup 1/2 cup : 1 floz 1/2 cup
Rice italian Tomata Sauce Tartar Sauce Gravy Garden Salad AuGratin Potatoes Garden Salad
1172 cup 3 flozd 1 _packet 3 floz 112 cup 11/2¢cup 1/2 cup
Green Beans Green Beans Hamburger Bun Vinaigrette Coleslaw . LF Salad Dressing Peas or Com LF Salad Dressing
1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1 _each 1/2 eup 1/2floz 12 cup 1/21fl oz
Enriched Bread or Rolls Garlic Bread or Roll Macaroni & Cheese Enriched Bread or Rolis Enriched Bread Enriched Bread or Ralis Southern Combread (160 2@)
2 each 2 each 1.1/2 cup 2 each 2 slice 2_each 1/30 cut
Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Garden Salad Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine ‘Whipped Margarine
1/2 pzw . 1/2 ozw 1/2 cup 1/2'0zw 1/2 ozw 1/2 ozw 112 ozw
Fresh Baked Cookie lced Cake LF Salad Dressing iced Cake Fresh Baked Cookie iced Cake Fudge Brownie
4 ozw 1/54 cut 1/2floz 1/54 cut 4 ozw 1/54 cut 1/54 cut
Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Fresh Baked Cookie Sweetened Tea i Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea
1 cup - 1 _cup 4 ozw 1 cup 1_cup ! 1 cup. 1 _cup
[ Sweetened Tea
1 _cup |
Meal Name: Afternoon Snack ,
Bakery Muffin (1/54 2@) | Streusel Coffeecake Bakety Muffin (1/54 2@) Streusel Coffeecake Bakery Muffin {1/64 2@) Streuse{ Coffeecake Bakery Muffin {1/54 2@)
127 cut_| 1754 cut 1127 cut 1/54 cut 1727 cut : 1/54 cut 1/27 cut
Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C T Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C
1 cup ; 1_cup | 1_cup 1_cup 1 cup : 1 cup 1 _cup
Meal Name: Evening Snack
Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C ' Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C T Frutt Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C
) cup » 1 cup 1 _cup 1 _cup 1_cup 1 cuj 1 _cup
Enriched Bread ! Enriched Bread i Enriched Bread Fresh Fruit Enriched Bread Enriched Bread Enriched Bread
. 2_slice ‘2 slice 2_ slice 1 each 2__slice 2 slice ’ 2 slice
T Bologna | Peanut Butter & Jelly Filling, Peanut Butter & Jelly Filling | Streusel Coffeecake Peanut Butter & Jelly Filling T. Ham Peanut Butter & Jelly Filling
# 2 ozw | 4 \ tablespoon 3 p i 1/54 cut 3_tablespoon 2 ozw 3_tablespoon

Alf entree portions purchased fully cooked, within manufacturer tolerance specifications. are weight measurements prior to reheating. Casseroles and combination items made froth scratch are based upon approximate cooked weight measurements. Weights on cookies,
bread, rolls, and breadsticks made from mix or scratch are prior to baking. Pancakes made from mix or scratch are batter volume measurement prior to cooking. *Side dishes are volume measurements. All casseroles and combination dishes are made with mechanically
separated poultry unless otherwise indicated. Al starches, vegetables, and cooked cereal are prepared with margarine unless indicated as LF {Low Fat). No pork is used unless item is named.pork.

imitation cheese with calcium is used.

NUTRITION STATEMENT" This menu meets the nutritional guidelines of the American Correctional Association which are based upon the current DRI's for juveniles 9- 18 years as a.ﬁmu__m:mn by the' Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine, National >omao3< of

Sciences.

Reviewed 6-12

ARAMARK Dietitian's Signature:

Adequate levels of protein. vitamin A, vitamin C. calcium, and iron are indluded.

: x\..m,:A Un

Client's Signature:

Jdinson RD.LIN w§15923




